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Message 

From: Watson, Richard - UKGI [
Sent: 27/02/2019 18:21:14 
To: Aldred, Tom UKGI
CC: Clarke, Stephen UKGI [{_._. __. __._ cRo w  _ __. __._ Fox, Joshua 
Subject: Re: Horizon 

Tom 

Rodric forwarded a good summary table yesterday which should help. I think Tom C forwarded it. Let's chat 
tomorrow when I am in the office. 

Kind regards 

Richard 

Sent from my BlackBerry — the most secure mobile device 

From: Tom.Aldred_._._._._GRo -.-._-- 
Sent: 27 February 2019 6:11 pm 
To: Richard.Watson[ GRO 
Cc: Stephen.Clarke ̀ ------GRO 
Subject: Horizon ------------------------! 

Richard 

Kelly has asked for briefing on the Horizon trial, by 11 March and it seems likely the SoS will take an interest in this too. 

I spoke to Tom C about what we should provide and we think this needs to go beyond what Steve had prepared prior to 
Tom meeting Kelly. 
In particular, it would be useful to spell out the key issues emerging from the experts report. I think you've read this so 
would be able able to provide us with some lines? From what I understand this might include: 

• There were bugs in the system 
• But no proven link between bugs and losses 
• Relates to historical system - No implication that current system is faulty 
• Fujitsu have changed their story over time about their ability to change data in the system 

As you know, the SoS has also raised the question of whether we should approach the judge to get access to the judgment 
ahead of time, and we should probably cover this too. 

Happy o discuss 

Tom 

Tom Aldred I Executive Director 
Post Office Shareholder Team 
UK Government Investments 
1 Victoria Street I London I SW_ 1H OET 
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